DALSTON PARISH COUNCIL

Forge Green Dalston CA5 7QG

Tel: 01228 712766

Email: clerk@dalston.org.uk

5th August 2020

You are summoned to attend an online meeting of Dalston Parish Council via Zoom on the 11th August 2020 at 7.15pm.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83094876496?pwd=Wmg2T0ZPeXFpRUNMTDJ3c2k1ZkZPZz09

Meeting ID: 830 9487 6496

Passcode: 772385

Dial by your location

0203 901 7895 United Kingdom 0131 460 1196 United Kingdom 0203 051 2874 United Kingdom 0203 481 5237 United Kingdom 0203 481 5240 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 830 9487 6496

Passcode: 772385

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdgrbUUj9f

S. Milburn Clerk

AGENDA

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

Minutes

To authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the virtual Parish Council meeting held on the 14th July 2020 as a true record.

Requests for Dispensations

The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and \circ r vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest .

Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any other registerable or other interests. If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised to contact the clerk at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

1. Public Participation

Members of the public are given an opportunity to ask questions and raise matters of interest relating to the agenda and the Parish.

2. Planning Decisions and Applications

Decisions

Appn Ref: 20/0316 Paragon Veterinary Group, Carlisle House, Townhead Rd, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7JF. Change Of Use Of Former Office Space To Residential Accommodation For Use By Students Working at The Veterinary Practice. Grant Permission.

Appn Ref: 20/0226 Dobcross Hall, Gaitsgill, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7AW. Formation Of Slurry Lagoon. Grant Permission.

Appn Ref: 20/0306 Ben Hodgson Cars Ltd, Bridge End, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7BH. Erection of Extension to Provide Showroom. Grant Permission.

Appn Ref: 20/0375 Cardew Hall Farm, Cardew, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7JQ. Formation of Earth Lined Slurry Lagoon with Floating Cover. Grant Permission.

Applications

Appn Ref: 20/0478 18 Yetlands, Dalston, Carlisle, CA5 7PB. Erection Of Single Storey Extension To South East Elevation To Provide Sunroom.

Appn Ref: 20/0476 The Mango Tree, Cardewlees, Carlisle CA5 6LG. Change Of Use From Restaurant To Dwelling Together With Single Storey Extensions To Create Additional Accommodation.

Appn Ref: 20/0497 Deepdale, Bridge End, Dalston, Carlisle CA5 7BH. Erection of Two Storey And Single Storey Extensions To Create Additional Living Accommodation Together With Erection of Detached Outbuildings.

Appn Ref: 20/0043 S211 1 The Green, Dalston CA5 7QB. Removal of 1No Silver Birch.

3. Co-option Councillor to the Dalston Ward

• To approve candidate for co-option.

4. Common Land CL211-1 Walk Mill Garden Lease

- Objection to the leased common land at No.1 Walk Mill.
- Letter received Cumbria County Council regarding possible encroachment on Common Land.

5. Clerk and Chairman Report

 To remove fallen tree on river side and partially into river (near hump back bridge) for a cost of £350.

6. Correspondence

- Parishioner complaints regarding felling trees on The Green. To decide if to plant replacements. (2 horse chestnut & 1 Sycamore).
- CALC virtual Annual General Meeting 26th September 2020 at 10.30am. Joining instructions to be circulated in due course.
- Thanks received from Councillor Allison for the £150 contribution towards cutting back the vegetation on the Sustrans cycleway.
- The Great Cumbrian Litter Pick Saturday 15th & Sunday 16th August 2020.

7. Government Funding Cycle Paths

• To discuss the possibility of applying for funding for the Sustrans Cycle Path.

8. To Consider the Re opening Of Summerfield Play Area

- Updated Government Guidelines circulated to Cllr's on the 22nd July 2020.
- 2 parishioner requests to re-open the play area.

9. Carlisle District (B) Removal of Payphone 90 Day Public Consultation

Gaitsgill parishioner responses circulated to Cllr's prior to the meeting.

10. Station Road 30mph speed limit

• Cllr Allison response.

11. Report Property & Maintenance meeting held on the 3rd August 2020

The draft minutes were circulated to Councillors prior to the minutes.

• To approve recommendations as per draft minutes.

12. Consultation to Inform Cllr's on NALC's Position On The Upcoming Devolution White Paper

Closing date for Cllr responses 17th August 2020. Information circulated to Cllr's 23rd July 2020.

13. Financial

- To authorise payments.
- To approve annual fee of £75 for Clerk & Councils Direct paper.
- Internal audit has been completed.

14. Cemetery Matters

• To approve the purchase of grave space Ward 5, Section J, Space 34 to Ian Armstrong.

15. Councillor Matters

Date of Forthcoming Meetings

Next virtual meeting of the Parish Council 8^{th} September 2020.

Policy & Resource Meeting Dates for 2020: 27th October.

Property & Maintenance Meeting dates for 2020: 29th September.